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MEMORANDUM 

 
To:  Planning and Zoning Commission 
 
From:  Andrew Fangman, City Planner 
 
Date:  August 13, 2013 
 
Re:  Wolfe’s Second Subdivision– Preliminary/Final Plat 
 
 
INTRODUCTION:   A request has been filed for a combined preliminary/final plat for Wolfe’s 
Second Subdivision. 
 
BACKGROUND:   On August 5, 2013 a preliminary/final plat for a 1 subdivision, located on 
Allen Street was filed.  If approved this subdivision will transfer approximately 10,700 square 
feet of land from the parcel located at 3120 Allen Street to the parcel 3116 Allen Street. No new 
parcels will be created as result of this subdivision, nor is it likely to result in any new 
construction.  An ingress-egress easement is included for the portion of the existing driveway to 
3120 Allen Street that extends onto the 
parcel containing 3116 Allen Street. 
 
RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE  
Staff recommends approval of the proposed 
subdivision, as it brings parcel lines into line 
with the way the land is being used.  The 
proposal is in compliance with both the 
Zoning Ordinance and the Comprehensive 
Plan 
  
BACKUP INFORMATION: 

1. Plat Map 
 

 
 
 

"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. I have never seen any 
on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain 
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